
Memorandum   
 

To: Programs, Projects, and Operations Subcommittee 

From: Eric Williams 

Date:  December 4, 2023 

RE: MoPac Trail Permanent Easement to Plains Sand and Gravel 

  

Plains Sand and Gravel is in the process of developing a new mining operation east of Hwy 50, south 
of Springfield, NE, near the intersection with Cornish Road. A new access location is proposed at the 
north end of the property, with a crossing over the MoPac Trail. District staff have reviewed the plan for 
the construction of the new crossing and the plan sheets are attached. The improved access will 
remove and replace existing trail signs and associated equipment, construct a concrete driveway 
crossing similar to other locations along the MoPac Trial, and update the trail surface connection to the 
new drive. 

An easement to provide “permanent rights of vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress” has been 
reviewed by District staff and legal counsel. The signed document received back from Advantage 
Investment Properties, LLC is attached. 

 

 Management recommends that the Subcommittee recommend to the Board of Directors 
that the General Manager by authorized to grant a Permanent Easement submitted to 
Advantage Investment Properties, LLC for vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress, 
subject to changed deemed necessary by the General Manager and approval as to form 
by District Legal Counsel. 
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